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Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

From: Boyogan, Joane <Joane.Boyogan@aig.com>

Sent: Friday, 24 November, 2017 9:46 AM

To: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)

Cc: Zayyer (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 9321704138SG,Our Ref: CC4/LCR17012187/Awb3,Accident involving 

Vehicle SLK 9734G & SJU 2258G & OTHERS on 06/11/2017

Dear Vivian, 
 
We refer to the above matter 
 
It is our view that MCF/BOLA is not applicable on this scenario on the basis that there’s a government car (ie. Police 
Car) involved in the accident. Furthermore, we opined that based on the footage from SHD 1291D, it was SJU 2258G 
who seems to have lost control of his vehicle hit onto SHD 1291D which had triggered the series of collisions. 
 
On this note, please proceed to reject third party’s claim 
 
 
Regards, 
 
Joane Boyogan 
AIG 
Complex Claims Examiner 
Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. 
 
78 Shenton Way AIG Building #08-16 Singapore 079120 
Tel +64191898 | Fax +68357416  
joane.boyogan@aig.com | www.aig.com.sg 

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 

The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information.  If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and 
any copies or printouts thereof.  Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any 
computer system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is 
accepted by AIG for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use. 

 

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto) [mailto:vivianlau@lkkauto.com]  

Sent: Thursday, November 23, 2017 4:02 PM 

To: Boyogan, Joane 
Cc: Zayyer (LKKAuto); Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) 

Subject: RE: Your Ref: 9321704138SG,Our Ref: CC4/LCR17012187/Awb3,Accident involving Vehicle SLK 9734G & 
SJU 2258G & OTHERS on 06/11/2017 

 

Dear Joanne, 

 

As spoken, enclosed is  the SHD 1291D GIA report and video footage  
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Thank you 

Best Regards, 

Vivian Lau| Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6841-8625 | email: Vivianlau@lkkauto.com| fax: 6741-4108 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 

  

  

  

  

 

 

 

From: Vivian Lau (LKKAuto)  

Sent: Thursday, 23 November, 2017 3:27 PM 

To: 'Boyogan, Joane' <Joane.Boyogan@aig.com> 

Cc: Zayyer (LKKAuto) <zayyer@lkkauto.com>; Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@lkkauto.com> 

Subject: Your Ref: 9321704138SG,Our Ref: CC4/LCR17012187/Awb3,Accident involving Vehicle SLK 9734G & SJU 

2258G & OTHERS on 06/11/2017 

 

Your Ref: 9321704138SG 

Our Ref: CC4/LCR17012187/Awb3 

 

Dear Joane 

 

Accident involving Vehicle SLK 9734G & SJU 2258G & OTHERS on 06/11/2017 
 

We refer to the above matter 

 

The third party reported that he was negotiating the left bend, a taxi ( SHD 1291D ) side swiped TP vehicle.  The 

Impact caused TP vehicle to spin and face oncoming traffic. TP vehicle was stationary at lane 1 & 2. Traffic police 

came and parked to blocked off TP vehicle, another vehicle SLQ 6105K collided on the rear of the traffic police 

vehicle.  

 

Insured reported that he was driving alone PIE towards Changi, I notice there a stationary vehicle occupying 1st & 2nd 

lane of the road, OID applied brakes however, OID car skidded and collided onto the rear passenger side of the TP.  

 

Please advise can we process direct settlement or any investigation going on.  

 

 
 

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

  

  

  

  

 

 

 


